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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Small Business, Multiple Aw ard Construction Contract (SB MACC) for new  Construction, renovation, alteration, and repairs projects for the
 Naval Facilities Engineering Command (NAVFAC) Washington for installations w ithin Washington DC, Maryland and Virginia area of responsibility.

The purpose of this Amendment is to:

1.Provide revision to Factor 1 – Construction Experience regarding Joint venture requirements
2. Provide Responses to Request for Information

SEE PAGE 2.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 19-Mar-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40080-15-R-0451

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
27-Feb-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0006 

The purpose of this Amendment is to: 

1. Provide revision to Factor 1 – Construction Experience regarding Joint venture requirements 
2. Provide Responses to Request for Information 

 
The Proposal Due Date Remains 31 March 2015. 

 

1. Revision to Factor 1 – Construction Experience regarding Joint venture requirements 
 
FROM 
 

If the Offeror is a Joint Venture (JV), relevant project experience should be submitted for projects 
completed by the Joint Venture entity.  If the Joint Venture does not have shared experience, projects may 
be submitted for the Joint Venture members.    Offerors are limited to a total of six (6) projects combined; 
therefore, each Joint Venture entity shall submit 1 project of each project type described above.  The 
Offeror shall submit a signed copy of the Joint Venture agreement indicating the proposed participation of 
each Joint Venture member.  Offerors contemplating a Joint Venture shall show evidence in their proposal 
that the joint venture agreement has been received by the SBA prior to proposal due date if SBA’s approval 
is required.  Teaming arrangements are not considered Joint Venture agreements. 

 
TO 
 

If the Offeror is a Joint Venture (JV), relevant project experience should be submitted for projects 
completed by the Joint Venture entity. If the Joint Venture does not have shared experience, projects may 
be submitted for the Joint Venture members. Offerors are limited to a total of six (6) projects combined; 
therefore, each Joint Venture entity shall submit 1 project of each project type described above. If the Joint 
Venture is a mentor/protégé, projects SHALL come from both entities. The protégé must 
demonstrate experience of at least two (2) of the three (3) project types described above and the 
experience must be that of a prime contractor.  If a protégé provides only two (2) projects in response 
to this factor, the mentor shall provide a second project demonstrating the experience lacking for the 
protégé in addition to the three projects required.  The Offeror shall submit a signed copy of the Joint 
Venture agreement indicating the proposed participation of each Joint Venture member. Offerors 
contemplating a Joint Venture shall show evidence in their proposal that the joint venture agreement has 
been received by the SBA prior to proposal due date if SBA’s approval is required. Teaming arrangements 
are not considered Joint Venture agreements. 

 
 

 
2. Responses to RFIs 

 
63. Please advise if NAVFAC, or any other entity, have filed for a dewatering permit with the State of Maryland? 
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Response:  NAVFAC has not filed for a State of Maryland groundwater appropriation and use permit 
for construction dewatering.  This permit would only be required if the means and methods proposed by 
the contractor involve groundwater dewatering for a period of 30 days or more, or if the rate of 
dewatering discharge is 10,000 gallons/day or more.  If either (or both) of these conditions apply, the 
contractor will be responsible for obtaining a permit. 

 
67. We understand that the government would like each member of the Joint Venture to submit 1 project of each 

type described in Factor 1—if the JV does not have projects completed by the joint venture entity itself to 
submit. If the joint venture is a mentor-protégé JV specifically, with the protégé lacking the necessary 
experience, may the experience come entirely from the mentor partner? And if so, would the JV then be limited 
to three projects in total, rather than six? 
 
Response:  See revised evaluation factor. 

 
72. Please confirm that a single project may be listed twice if it applies for both the interior and exterior 

renovations.  In other words a project will be specifically listed once to meet the interior renovation relevant 
dollar range and once for the exterior renovation relevant range. 
 
Response:  This response revises response to RFI # 33 as follow:  Offeror may submit a project involves 
both interior and exterior renovations; however, offeror must clearly identify whether the submitted 
project is to be considered interior or exterior.  Per the solicitation requirements, the value of both 
exterior and interior renovations shall fall within the dollar range individually.  Please note submission of 
a total of six (6) projects is still required. 

   
73. Question regarding Amendment 4, Revision to Factor 1 – Construction Experience Regarding Joint 

Venture Requirements.   A revision made to the NAVFAC Washington RFP requirement for Joint Venture 
entities now states that “each Joint Venture entity shall submit 1 project of each project type described above.” 
On previous NAVFAC SB MACC procurements. Joint Venture entities are not required to submit equal past 
experience requirements (contract references available upon request). Forcing all JV entities to submit equal 
past performance hinders the ability of the Mentor-Protégé Program to be effective. The Mentor-Protégé 
Program “is designed to encourage approved mentors to provide various forms of business development 
assistance to protégé firms. The purpose of the mentor/protégé relationship is to enhance the capabilities of the 
protégé, assist the protégé with meeting the goals established in its SBA-approved business plan, and to 
improve its ability to successfully compete for contracts.” (13 CFR 124.520).  
 
Based on the change in the RFP requirement, a violation of the spirit of the Mentor Protégé Program is created 
and JV entities are put at a disadvantage, which would also be the position of the SBA.  The Offeror 
respectfully requests that this change for Factor 1 be reversed to its original RFP requirement. 
 
Response:  See revised evaluation factor. 

  
76. Can structural details for the Surge Basin Slab on Grade be posted? (Rebar size and spacing, thickness, sloped 

fill slab, sump pit etc) 
 

Response:  The surge basin is a part of the precast concrete structure and will be designed by the precast 
pre-stressed concrete tank manufacturer.  Details will not be made available. 

 
77. Can locations be provided for bollards as shown on Drawing S-402? 
 

Response:  Bollards are not proposed with this phase of construction. The bollard detail on S-402 should 
be disregarded. 
 

79. Per the notes on the drawings, it’s assumed precast is self contained with seals to make water tight. Question, is 
any other foundations below grade require waterproofing? 
 



N40080-15-R-0451 
0006 

Page 4 of 6 
 

 

 Response:  All below grade foundations and walls will require waterproofing. Refer to spec 07 12 00 part   
 3.3.3.1. Please see attachment:  Built-up Bituminous Waterproofing. 
 

80. The technical specification mentions on several references that the Offeror is responsible for the ensuring 
permit compliance, and in some cases it implies that the Offeror is responsible for obtaining the permit.  
Further, at the site visit, it was stated that the Maryland Department of the Environment NPDES permit has not 
been obtained. Offeror respectfully requests that NAVFAC Washington confirm it is incumbent upon the 
successful Offeror to obtain the Maryland Department of the Environment NPDES permit.  If the permit has 
already been obtained by NAVFAC Washington, Offeror respectfully requests a copy of this permit.  
 
Response:  See response to RFI # 62. 
 

81. Amendment 5, Question #68 was answered in the affirmative that Offerors need to provide the Section 00600 
Representations & Certifications with our Volume 2 Price Proposal.  The Online Representations and 
Certifications from System for Award Management (SAM) provides a complete record of our assertions in all 
of the relevant FARS/DFARS clauses.  We respectfully request that you allow Offerors to either provide their 
Online Representations and Certifications OR Section 00600, but not both, as these representations and 
certifications are duplicates of each other. 
 
Response:  Please submit both. 

 
82. Amendment 5 references a Geotech Report attachment that does not show up as a file on the NECO website 

page.  We need that to do the shoring design. 
 
Response:  Geotech report can be found by clicking on the “Click here for Additional Documents” link 
on the NECO website. 
 

83. C-505, on the Proposed 8" Sewer Profile at Surge basin in the upper left of this drawing it indicates that the line 
is to be tied into "10" S W/10" Tee". Is this correct or should it read "Connect to the existing 8" with 8" Tee"?  
 
Response:  The 8” Sewer Profile at Surge Basin is mislabeled. The 8” proposed pipe connects to the 
existing 8” pipe with an 8” tee. 
 

84. C-505, both the 8" and 10" profiles for the line to the new Surge Basin on this sheet shown a "Tee" at stations 
0+08 and 0+09 respectively where the plan on sht D-131 shows 90 deg. bends. Which is correct? 
 
Response:  The profiles are mislabeled. The plan on Sheet D-131 is correct. In both cases 90-degree bends 
are correct. 

 
IMPORTANT NOTE: The connection of the 10” pipe to the existing pipe at the surge basin requires the 
tee to be vertical and has an extra 90 degree bend to turn the pipe back to the horizontal. This is required 
to clear the existing 8” pipe. 
 

85. D-121, will short (4hr.s) outages be allowed for connection of the pipes to be relocated in PH1A & 1B if 
coordinated with plant operations during low flow or periods when storage capacities are available? 
 
Response:  Short interruptions of wastewater flow (four hours or less) may be permitted provided 
emergency storage, pumps, or other suitable backup measures are provided.  Alternatively, in some 
cases, influent wastewater may be diverted to the existing surge basin for temporary storage. Any such 
incidents must be coordinated with NAVFAC, the design project engineer, and the treatment works 
operations staff. At least 48 hours advance notice must be provided and approval secured prior to 
proceeding. Work done in this manner must be coordinated with low flow conditions at the treatment 
works and with impending weather conditions. 
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As noted on drawing D-121, a plan for continuous functionality of the influent pumping station must be 
submitted for review and approval at the preconstruction conference.  
 

86. What is the typical max GPM of the Pump Station so that Temporary Pump around pumps can be sized if 
outages will not be allowed or should the pumping system be sized for total plant capacity? 

 
Response:  Emergency pump around equipment must have a hydraulic capacity of 1,000 GPM.  The 
contractor should be mindful of static lift and priming requirements. 
 

87. D-321, we find no detail for the new 5' Dog House MH. Should the AACO DPW Std. be Followed? 
 

Response:  Please follow Anne Arundel County DPW “New Manhole Over Existing Pipe” Standard 
Sanitary Sewer Detail. 
 

88. D-121, there are four (4) 10" valves shown on this sheet but only two (2) listed on the G-620 quantity summary 
for this area. Which is correct? 
 
Response:  The correct number of 10" plug valves in the surge basin system is four. 
 

89. D-121, is the MD. CR-6 acceptable in place of the VA. 21A specified? 
 

Response:  MD CR-6 should be substituted for any references to VA 21A or 21B. 
 

90. D-121, there is a valve shown outside the new pinch valve vault (surge tank side) on both the temporary and 
permanent plans. Is this a second buried valve in addition to the one inside the vault? If so, what type of valve is 
it? Please provide specifications. 
 
Response:  The only valve inside the pinch valve vault is the pinch valve. The plug valve on the upstream 
side of the pinch valve pit is a standard 10" plug valve (see "Piping and Fittings"; G-620). 
 

91. Additional info on Surge Basin sloped topping slab required: Please provide mix design for sloped topping. 
Regular 4000 psi concrete mix design will not taper to nothing with stone as shown on D-331. Or provide 
details to recess slab on grade in areas where topping is thinner than 2". 

 
Response:  The surge basin, including the sloped base slab, is a part of the precast concrete structure 
design and will be designed by the precast prestressed concrete tank manufacturer. 
 

92. Foundation and Slab on Grade Plan Shown on drawing S-111 has all slabs reinforced with W2.9xW2.9 WWF. 
When you go to details 1 & 2 shown on Drawing S-311 they show a double mat of rebar. Please clarify which is 
correct. 
 
Response:  Welded wire mesh is all that is required.  1 and 2/S-311 reference the plans for all slab on 
grade info (thickness, reinforcing, etc). 
 

93. Please provide structure design of the roof and a roof system design for Electrical Building shown on Drawing 
S-131. 
 
Response:  See response to RFI # 58.  
 

94. For the past performance projects can we submit project performed OCONUS for the US Department of 
Defense and other Federal agencies? 
 
Response:  See evaluation criteria. 
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95. For the Factor 1 requirement of Exterior Renovation, will projects featuring site work or environmental work be 
acceptable as an exterior renovation project? 
 
Response:  Yes. 

 
96. Are drawings for the existing pump station available?  These would be beneficial to determine the demolition 

costs for pump station and tank. 
 
Response:  See response to RFI # 66.  

 
103. It is unclear in the RFP requirements if a technical narrative is required to be submitted with our proposal.  

Please clarify if a technical narrative is or is not required to be submitted with our proposal? 
 
Response:  See evaluation criteria. 
 

104. Drawing E-601 note 3 indicates there is generator information on drawing E-602 but there is no drawing E-602. 
Does this drawing exist and if so please provide. 
 
Response:  See response to RFI # 66. 
 

 
END OF AMENDMENT 0006 

  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


